2023 Application for Trustee Candidacy



Name: Kenneth Haben	
Home address:	Employer and address: FINRA- Public Arbitrator
Preferred Phone:	
E-mail:	
Mark the Appropriate Response:	
I am a current or former sworn member of the City	of Dallas
Police Department	
Fire Department	
Indicate Status	
Retired	
Terminated Employment Prior to Research	atiramant
Required Documents:	
	ues, requires that all trustees must have demonstrated ing, real estate, or actuarial expertise. Please provide a ates your qualifications to serve as a trustee.
election material. The statement is intended to give	hent no longer than 100 words to be included with the you an opportunity to share information with the voter ee. DPFP reserves the right to reject any statement.
Submittal Instructions and Deadline:	
Return this Application Form, Resume or CV, and 4:00 p.m. on May 4, 2023 .	election statement to MilissaR@DPFP.org no later than
XD. Haben Signature:	April 10, 2023

Kenneth S. Haben

Consulting position concentrating on financial investigations and investment process.

Key Qualifications

Experienced police supervisor concentrating on financial and fraud investigations. Have served on numerous national and local boards.

Work Experience

Public Arbitrator

- Public Arbitrator for the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA).
- FINRA is a regulatory body tasked with governing all business dealings conducted between dealers, brokers, and all public investors.

Police Sergeant

Dallas Police Department

November 1984-August 2017

April 1983-November 1984

November 1978-April 1983

August 2017-Present

- Narcotics Supervisor. Supervised investigations of asset forfeiture and money laundering
- Financial Crimes Supervisor. Supervised investigations involving embezzlement, forgery, swindles and intellectual property rights
- Internal Audit Unit Supervisor-Supervised and conducted compliance audits for the department
- Northeast Division Investigative Supervisor for property crimes
- Detention Services Supervisor-review arrest for probable cause and legality.
- Patrol Sector Supervisor
- Deployment Unit Supervisor-undercover assignment at a patrol station involving property crimes

Investigator

Dallas Police Department

• Vice Investigator. Worked in an undercover capacity, filed cases on numerous vice related offenses.

Patrol Officer

Dallas Police Department

• Patrol Officer in the Central and Northwest Patrol Divisions.

Education

BA Political Science-Public Admin

Slippery Rock University of Pennsylvania

Graduate

• First graduating class of the Law Enforcement Management Institute of Texas (LEMIT), now titled the Leadership Command College.

Aug 1978

1990

1985

• Southwest Police Institute School of Police Supervision.

Offices, Directorates, Positions Held

Board Member National White Collar Crime Center

Board Member City of Dallas Deferred Compensation System 1. Chairman 457 Board

2. Vice Chairman 401k Board

Trustee Dallas Police and Fire Pension System

- 1. Vice Chairman Pension Board
- 2. Investment Advisory Committee
- 3. Hiring Committee on the hiring of a new Director and CIO
- 4. Chairman Administrative and Audit Advisory Committee
- 5. Chairman Professional Services Committee
- 6. Governance Committee

Past President Dallas Chapter Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Chairman National Save for Retirement Week for the National Association of Government Defined Contribution Administrators (NAGDCA)

Trustee Badge of Honor Memorial Foundation

FINCEN rep for the Dallas Police Dept

Training Educational Accomplishments

- Basic and Advance Trustee Training with TEXPERS
- Trustee Education Seminar through NCPERS
- Certified Fraud Examiner
- First Class Law Enforcement Management Institute of Texas
- NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary

Membership In Professional Associations

- Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
- National Association of Government Defined Contribution Administrators
- Life member International Police Association

2023 Application for Trustee Candidacy



Name: Zachary A Knetzer	
Home address:	Employer and address: 4230 W. Illinois Ave Dallas, TX 75211 (Southwest Substation)
Preferred Phone:	
E-mail:	
Marile the America D	
Mark the Appropriate Response:	
I am a current or former sworn member of the City o	of Dallas
Police Department	
Fire Department	
Indicate Status	
Active	
Retired	
Terminated Employment Prior to Re	tinoment
	inement
Required Documents:	
Section 3.01 (b-1)(1), Article 6243a-1 Texas Statu financial, accounting, business, investment, budgetin resume, CV or other document which demonstra	es, requires that all trustees must have demonstrated ng, real estate, or actuarial expertise. Please provide a tes your qualifications to serve as a trustee.
You may, but are not required to, provide a stateme election material. The statement is intended to give y about what enhances your ability to serve as a truste	ent no longer than 100 words to be included with the you an opportunity to share information with the voter e. DPFP reserves the right to reject any statement.
Submittal Instructions and Deadline:	
Return this Application Form, Resume or CV, and e 4:00 p.m. on May 4, 2023 .	lection statement to MilissaR@DPFP.org no later than
Signature: 2	4-13-2023



EDUCATION

North Lake Community College Associates in General Science	2011 - 2012
Texas A&M Commerce University Bachelor's in Criminal Justice (Est. Completion June 2023	2022- Present
DALLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT WORK HISTORY	
 PATROLMAN NUISANCE ABATEMENT INTELIGENCE OFFICER Research high Crime Properties / Create Data Produ Coordinate with Intra City Departments / Outside Ag Procurement of police equipment / Analyze Unit line Completed Purchase Authorizations to stay within u Oversaw small budget of day-to-day supplies 	encies e items
PATROLMAN	2016 – 2019
OUTSIDE DEPARTMENT WORK HISTORY	

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS RESERVE

Sergeant of Marines / Network Administration Supervisor

• Install and maintain computer networks and infrastructure

- Supervise daily activities of 5 Junior Marines, to include Instruction and Training
- Handling of classified information
- Basic troubleshooting and applying configurations
- Audited and inventoried over \$50,000 of government equipment

PERSONAL FINANCE HISTORY

Purchased First Home at the Age of 25 in 2018

- Personal Finance as a Hobby
- Listener of Dave Ramsey, The Money Guy Show, Mr Money Mustache
- Follow U.S. Monetary policy
- Practice budgeting in personal life

2013 - 2021

Names ALLASIACI SALIPALI	
Name: MICHAEL TAGLIENTI Home address:	The second se
Flome address:	Employer and address: 9915 C. NONTHWEST HWY DALLAS TH 75238
Preferred Phone:	In the second
E-mail:	
Madaha tanan ta N	
Mark the Appropriate Response: I am a current or former sworn member of th	the City of Dallas
Police Department	a ony or bands
Fire Department	
Indicate Status	
Active	
Retired	
Terminated Employment Price	or to Retirement
Required Documents:	
	as Statues, requires that all trustees must have demonstrate
financial, accounting, business, investment,	budgeting, real estate, or actuarial expertise. Please provide nonstrates your qualifications to serve as a trustee.
election material. The statement is intended	a statement no longer than 100 words to be included with the to give you an opportunity to share information with the vote a trustee. DPFP reserves the right to reject any statement.
Submittal Instructions and Deadline:	
Return this Application Form, Resume or C 4:00 p.m. on May 4, 2023.	V, and election statement to MilissaR@DPFP.org no later th
and here on they is south	ALCONTRACTOR OF THE REAL PROPERTY OF
Signature: The Justice 8337	Date:

Michael Taglienti

EXPERIENCE

Dallas Police Department , Dallas, TX — *Police Officer* December 2022 - PRESENT

Northeast Station

Perform basic patrol duties. Answer calls for service, engage in traffic enforcement. Enforce the laws of the state of Texas.

Texas A&M University - **Commerce ,** Commerce, TX — *Adjunct Faculty*

September 2021 - PRESENT

Teach undergraduate courses in the Criminal Justice program in the College of Innovation and Design

The Whitewright Sun,

Whitewright, TX — Sports Columnist

June 2019 - PRESENT

Develop content focused on high school, college, and professional sports for a weekly newspaper

EDUCATION

University of Mississippi, O: Justice

Oxford, MS — Masters in Criminal

August 2020 - August 2021

Earned 3.84 GPA in accelerated online masters degree program.

Texas A&M University, College Station, TX — *Bachelors of Science*

September 1994 - May 1999

Degree in Kinesiology with emphasis in Sports Management.

SKILLS

Proficient at writing on multiple platforms.

AWARDS & ACTIVITIES

Pi Gamma Mu Honors Fraternity, Member, May 2021

Dallas Police Shooting Bar, Dallas Police Department

Most Valuable Sports Staffer, The Battalion, Fall 1998

401K Board City of Dallas, Vice - Chair for fiduciary board overseeing 401K plan for sworn and non - sworn city employees. April 2019 · PRESENT

457 Board City of Dallas, Member of fiduciary board that oversees 457 plan for sworn and non - sworn employees. April 20 19-PRESENT